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From: ' H.D. Lemmel and K. Okamoto

Subject: TRANS-3044

Exfor-TRANS tape 3044 is being dispatched. We regret that there was
a long delay since our last TRANS tape due to vacancy of a post.
This post was meanwhile filled by Dario Gandarias—Cruz from Instituto

de Investigaciones Nucleares de 1la Academia de Ciencias de Cuba
(ININ).

The retransmission of revised entries (mainly Australian data based
on ORELLA) follows now the REACTION formalism.

Please note that in entry 30639 containing complex tables of
fission—product data, some error-messages will appear due to the fact
that the DECAY-DATA given in the first subentry do not strictly
(though implicitly) apply to all following subentries. We believe
that this may be tolerable in the given case, because otherwise a
large number of DECAY-DATA entries would require bulky repetition in
many subentries. Please let us know, if this entry, as it stands,
disturbs your processing codes. We would then retransmit it.

CINDA-82 Supplement is being dispatched. Also ~the Minutes of the
last NRDC-Meeting will be sent out before the end of the year.

Season's Greetings and best wishes from all NDS!
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